

ADMISSIONS RULE 4.90
PROPOSED REVISIONS (REDLINE)

Rule 4.90 Committee review of denied or modified petition

- (A) An applicant notified that a Petition ~~F~~or Testing Accommodations has been denied or partially granted ~~with modifications~~ may request a review by the Committee of any or all of the accommodation(s) that were denied. The request must be submitted within ten days of the date of the denial or modified-partial grant ~~or some other reasonable period established by the Committee~~.
- (B) Requests for review filed in connection with a particular administration of an examination must be filed no later than ~~the first business day of the month in which~~ 35 days before the first day on which the examination is to be administered. ~~If a deadline falls on a non-business day, the deadline will be the next business day. Requests received after that date will be considered in connection with future administration of the examination.~~
- (C) After reviewing the request for review and supporting documentation, the Director of Admissions may ~~withdraw~~ modify the prior decision and grant any or all of the accommodation(s) requested to be reviewed.
- (D) If the Director of Admissions does not grant all of the accommodations requested to be reviewed, the Committee must consider whether to grant the remaining denied accommodation(s) requested to be reviewed as soon as practicable. The Committee's review ~~must be~~ is based on the ~~original petition and supporting~~ documentation provided by the applicant and the Director of Admissions in connection with the applicant's Petition for Testing Accommodations and request for review. Oral argument is not permitted. The review must be conducted in closed session either at a regular meeting or one specially convened. The Committee delegates decision making authority to the Examinations Subcommittee for all time-sensitive testing accommodation reviews.
- (E) The Committee's or Subcommittee's decision with respect to its review of a Petition for Testing Accommodations is final and is not subject to further review by the State Bar, the Committee, or Subcommittee. Requests for further review of the Committee's or Subcommittee's decision will be summarily denied without additional explanation.